

Prince George Woodturners Guild Meeting Agenda
December 2018

Wood Draw

A successful wood draw was held, thanks Bob

Show and Tell

Laurier displayed a variety of different Christmas tree ornaments, very unique and challenging, well done Laurier. Ken displayed a 3 legged bowl as well.

Financial Report – Art

Art reported on the financial status of the guild. Requests for reimbursements, cheques etc. please see Art before the end of the meeting.

Craft Fair sales

Artisans of the North \$3549

Studio Fair \$3631

Artisans Fair \$ 952

Total sales \$8132

Society Act Progress Report

Ray, Ken, Rory and Tim met and using the Vancouver Guild as a template, Ray will have a draft document ready for the AGM meeting on January 31st.

AGM

The Annual General Meeting will be held just before the regular meeting in January @ 6:00 pm.

Safety tips and stories

Ken told the guild about all the regulations around baby rattles.

Business from the floor

Ken has called George in Quesnel regarding getting a demonstrator for 2019, nothing has progressed beyond a discussion stage. Ken has also email Michael Hosaluk about availability and costs.

Demo requests and offers for Tim

Laurier will do a demonstration on bangles in January.

February Demo

Bob LeBeck from Quesnel will demonstrate a variety of objects the guild can prepare for the Spinner's and Weavers Conference in June.

Tonight's Presentation

Hollowing rigs 3 solutions to a common problems involved in hollowing. Ray, Rory and Art presented 3 different products that can be used in hollowing. Each rig has a variety of different challenges and success in hollowing.